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February 19, 2025

The Honorable Renee Erickson, Chairperson
Senate Committee on Education

300 SW 10th Avenue, Room 144-S

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Senator Erickson:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for SB 162 by Senate Committee on Education

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning SB 162 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

SB 162 would require each local board of education to provide up to one hour of seizure
recognition and related first aid training to each employee who works in a building that has a
student with a seizure disorder enrolled. The training required would be consistent with training
programs and guidelines developed by a nationally recognized organization focused on epilepsy.
The school nurse assigned to the school where the training is required would coordinate the
provision of epilepsy and seizure training. The bill would outline conditions before any seizure
rescue medication could be administered. No cause of action could be brought for any loss or
damage caused by any act or omission resulting from the implementation of provisions of the bill
or resulting from any training or lack of training required by the bill.

According to the Department of Education, the enactment of SB 162 would have no fiscal
effect on state expenditures. School districts would incur expenses related to training and to pay
staff to attend the required training. Also, additional administrative costs would occur; however,
a fiscal effect for school districts cannot be estimated.

Sincerely,

/__(.ﬂf'%é

Adam C. Proffitt
Director of the Budget

cc: Gabrielle Hull, Department of Education
Angie Stallbaumer, Kansas Association of School Boards



